

# Nikola Nikolov

## *Curriculum Vitae*

### **Personal Profile**

---

Address: st. Milan Mijalkovic 28b  
Skopje, 1000  
Email: nikolov.nikola@yahoo.com  
Telephone: 070 836 286  
Driving Licence: "B"

I was born in Pancevo, Serbia on April 19th 1976. Since 1995 I live in Skopje and have Macedonian citizenship. I have completed military obligation in Macedonia (2003). I am a graduated IT engineer with experience in web technologies, design and development and also experienced in graphic design.

### **Education**

---

- 1995-2002, Faculty of Electrotechnical Engineering, Skopje
  - BSc Computer Science and Automatics
- 2001, Semos Education
  - Macromedia Dreamweaver Course
- 2000, Technische Fachhochschule Wildau
  - Informatik Course (XML)

### **Employment**

---

- 01.2007 - date, MAK-SYSTEM International Group
  - Web developer, designer and web master for the new corporate web site
- 01 - 05.2006, Polyplano International Marketing and Advertising Agency
  - Art Director, Chief Graphic Designer
- 05.2004 - 12.2006, Mak Medium Publishing
  - Web design and development, Assistant Editor PC Info IT Magazine
- 02.2002 - 02.2003, Templum Publishing
  - Graphic designer

### **Freelance Work**

---

- Many completed projects in the area of graphic and web design and development for different companies: Fluid Project, Digicom Computers, KreativaNova marketing agency, Ministry of Agriculture of Macedonia...
- PC Service and maintenance, LAN maintenance for Digicom Computers and during military service

## **IT Related Skills**

---

- Web design and programming
  - experienced in various web languages: HTML, CSS, XML, PHP
- Content Management Systems
  - experienced with the following CMS: Joomla, php Nuke
- Other web related technologies
  - some experience with: Apache Server, MySQL Server, JavaScript, AJAX, ASP
- Applications
  - experienced user of the following applications: Microsoft Office, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Pagemaker, Macromedia Dreamweaver, Flash, Corel Draw, Sound Forge

## **Personal Skills**

---

- Problem Solver - I have the need to solve the problems efficiently and on time
- Communicative - I like working with people and have no problem communicating, I tend to create non-conflict and pleasant working environment
- Eager to learn new skills - I am always trying to develop new skills, at this moment I am learning AJAX technology and improving my PHP programming skills

## **Other Interests**

---

- Other than IT related interests, I play and compose music and I am also very interested in basketball

## **Referees**

---

- Polyplano Marketing and Advertising  
Milkica Stefanovska, Managing Director  
02 3092031, mimi@polyplano.com.mk

- Mak Medium  
Igor Petreski, Director  
075 585302, igor@pcinfo.com.mk

- Templum Publishing  
Nikola Gelevski, Director  
02 3215494

Skopje, 02.04.2007